
and the heads of divisions and sections concerning 
the proposals of the Management Survey or the 
Secretary-General. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) observed that serious 
attention could not be given to document 
A/C.5j160, since it did not contain the Secretary
General's opinion on the recommendations. 

The CHAIRMAN requested the representatives 
to classify their observations under the broad 
h-:'adings touched upon in the general debate. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 

FIFTY-NINTH MEETING 

Ileld at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 
9 October 19n, at 3 p.m. 

Arting Chairman: Mr. Joza VrLFAN (Yugoslavia). 

20. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (document A/318); 
report of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions (document A/336) 

The Committee continued its discussion of 
part III. 

Mr. MAYER (France) observed that the Manage
ment Survey report' had been drawn up for the 
use, not of the Committee, but of the Secretary
General ; subject to that qualification, he agreecl 
with certain of the criticisms made by the repre
.hentative of Polancl. 

He assumed that many of the experts had been 
ehosen for their special qualifications in the field 
of industrial or aclministrative organization. The 
United Nations, however, was unlike other organi
zations and its administrative problems were of 
a different order. 

The second paragraph of the preface was not 
at all clear to him. 

Furthermore, the experts had nowhere touched 
upon the difficulties peculiar to a Secretariat whose 
work-Ioad was so variable ; that factor made it 
hard to combine efficiency and economy. 

He was surprised also by the proposal to decen
tralize printing ; that seemed to him inadvisable. 

He agreed with the Secretary-General's reser
vations in regard to that part of the Management 
Survey's report which dealt with the structure 
of the Organization. The Fifth Committee could 
not disregard the argument regarding the impossi
bility of adequate consideration of the report 
during the session of the General Assembly. 

The second part contained recommendations 
for a reduction of posts and, since the justification 

1 Document AJC. 5/160. 

et des chefs ele elivision et ele section au 5ujet des 
propositions formulees a Ia suite de l'enquete 
ou des propositions du Secretaire general. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarque qu'on ne peut 
examiner comme il le faudrait le document 
.\jC.5/160, car il ne fait etat d'aucune opinion 
du Secretaire gencral concernant Ies recomman
dations. 

Le PRESIDE~T demande aux representants ele 
classer leurs observations selon Ies grandes lignes 
des questions mentionnees au cours du debat 
general. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 05. 

CINQUANTE-NEUVI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake-Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 9 oclobre 1947, a 15 heures. 

President par interim: M. Josa VILFAN. 
(Yougoslavie ). 

20. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer
cice financier 1948 ( document 
A/318) ; rapport du Comite 
consultatifpour les questions admi
nistratives et budgetaires (docu
ment A/336) 

La Commission poursuit l'examen du titre III. 

M. MAYER (France) fait remarquer qu'on a 
redige le rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le fonction
nement du Secretariatl a l'usage, non pas ele 
Ia Commission, mais du Secretaire general ; sous 
cette reserve, il admet quelques-unes des critiques 
qu'a formulees Ie representant ele Ia Pologne. 

ll presume que beaucoup d'experts ont ete 
choisis en raison des titres speciaux qu'ils 
posscdent dans Ie domaine ele l'organisation 
industrielle ou administrative. Toutefois, l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies differe d'autres 
organisations et ses problemes administratifs 
sont d'un autre ordre. 

ll ne comprend pas du tout Ie deuxieme para
graphe ele Ia preface. 

En outre, Ies experts n'ont a aucun moment 
mentionne Ies difficultes particulieres auxquelles 
se heurte le Secretariat, dont Ie travail varie 
heaucoup en quantite. En raison ele ces variations, 
il est difficile ele concilier le rendement et 
l'economie. 

ll est surpris aussi d'entendre proposer Ia 
decentralisation des travaux d'imprimerie, ce 
qui lui semble etre une mesure inopportune. 

lVI. Mayer accepte Ies reserves qu'a formuh~es 
le Secretaire general au sujet ele la partie du 
rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le fonctionnement 
du Secretariat qui traite ele la structure de 
l'Organisation. La Cinquieme Commission ne 
peut negliger l'argument suivant lequel il est 
impossible d'etudier suffisamment Ie rapport 
au cours de Ia session ele l' Assemblee generale. 

La deuxieme partie contient des recom
mandations relatives a une reduction du nombre 

1 Document A/C. 5/160. 

90 



was not contained in the report, the matter should 
be examined either by the Advisory Committee 
or by the sub-committee proposed by the repre
sentative of Poland. He considered that the 
Secretary-General should give an assurance to the 
Fifth Committee that the reductions recommended 
would not prevent the Secretariat from discharging 
in full the duties assigned to it for 1948. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) explained that his 
action in proposing a careful study of the report 
of the Management Survey was not directed 
against the Secretary-General ; on the contrary, 
its purpose was to enhance the collabxation 
between the Secretary-General and the Fifth 
Committee. 

He submitted a resolution that, in view of the 
unsatisfactory nature of document A/C.5fl60, 
and in order that conclusions might be reached 
on the question of the survey, the Fifth Committee 
should appoint a sub-committee of representatives 
of eertain countries to examine the survey imme
diately and to report its findings to the Committee, 
with particular reference to the usefulness and the 
cost of the survey ; and that the minutes of the 
Appeals Board should be produced to the sub
committee. 

It was true that the report had been prepared 
for the Secretary-General, but at a heavy cost, 
and it was destined to have a bearing on the 
structure of the Secretariat. For that reason 
it deserved consideration. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) recalled that the 
representative of New Zealand had referred to the 
problem of the Secretariat as a human problem. 
The Committee should therefore proceed with 
delicacy and firmness so that its decisions would 
contribute to the smooth running of the Secre
tariat. To interfere with the authority of the 
Sccretary-General was to run counter to the 
Charter ; the Committee was not in a position 
to assume his ultimate responsibilities. Yet the 
Fifth Committee was also an administrative 
committee, and it should see to it that the Secre
tariat worked efficiently. It was the Charter 
that ruled the Committee, the Secretary-General 
and the Secretariat. 

The Secretary-General had accepted section 1 of 
the report of the Management Survey, which 
would therefore be taken into consideration. The 
rest of the report should be left to the Advisory 
Committee and the Secretary-General. Neither 
the Fifth Committee nor the sub-committee could 
devote the necessary time. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
rcmarked that, in the light of the Polish proposal, 
it appeared to be a function of the Fifth Committee 
to instruct the Secretary-General how to admin
ister the Secretariat and whom to employ. That 
represented an invasion of his province as the 
chief administrative officer. 

The Polish proposal was irrelevant. The report 
of the Management Survey was for the infor
mation of the Committee, to indicate how the 

91 

des postes et, puisque Ie rapport ne contient 
pas de justification a cet egard, il appartient 
soit au Comite consultatif, soit a Ia Sous
Commission dont Ie representant de la Pologne 
a propose la creation, d'etudier Ia question. 
lVI. Mayer estime que Ie Secretaire general devrait 
donner a Ia Cinquieme Commission l'assurance 
que Ies reductions recommandees n'empecheront 
pas Ie Secretariat de s'acquitter exactement des 
fonctions qu'on lui assigne pour 1948. 

lVI. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) explique ·qu'en 
proposant une etude approfondie du rapport 
relatif a l'enquete, il n'a pas voulu s'opposer 
au Secretaire general. Au contraire, il a tenu a 
renforcer Ia collaboration entre Ie Secretaire 
general et Ia Cinquieme Commission. 

II presente une resolution aux termes de 
laquellc, en raison du caractere peu satisfaisant 
du document A/C.5j160, et afin qu'on puisse 
formuler des conclusions sur Ia question de 
l'enquete, Ia Cinquieme Commission devrait 
creer une sous-commission, composee des repre
sentants de certains pays, pour etudier 
immediatement l'enquete et pour faire rapport 
sur ses conclusions a Ia Commission, en indiquant 
particulierement l'utilite et Ie cout de l'enquete ; 
cette resolution demande aussi que la sous
commission rec;oive en communication Ies proces
verbaux de Ia Commission de recours. 

II est exact qu'on a prepare Ie rapport pour 
Ie Secretaire general, mais ce rapport a atteint 
un prix eleve et il est destine a influer sur l'orga
nisation du Secretariat. C'est pour cette raison 
qu'il merite d'etre etudie. 

M. BeRGER (Pays-Bas) rappelle que le repre
scntan t de Ia N ouvelle -Zdande a traite Ie probleme 
du Secretariat de probleme humain. La Commis
sion devrait donc travailler avec delicatesse et 
fermete, de fac;on que ses decisions contribuent 
a assurer au Secretariat un fonctionnement sans 
heurts. Faire obstacle a l'autorite du Secretaire 
general, c'est s'opposer a Ia Charte ; Ia Commission 
n'est pas en mesure d'assumer Ies responsabilites 
dont Ie Secretaire general doit s'acquitter en fin 
de compte. Cependant, Ia Cinquieme Commission 
cst aussi une commission administrative, chargee 
de s'assurer que le Secretariat travaille de fac;on 
efficace. La Charte regit la Commission, Ie Secre
taire general et Ie Secretariat. 

Le Secretaire general a accepte la section 4 du 
rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le fonctionnement 
du Secretariat, dont, en consequence, on tiendra 
compte. II faudrait laisser Ie reste du rapport au 
Comite consultatif et au Secretaire general. Ni Ia 
Cinquieme Commission, ni Ia Sous-Commission 
ne pourraient y consacrer Ie temps necessaire. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que, d'apres Ia proposition polonaise, 
il entre dans Ies attributions de Ia Cinquieme 
Commission de donner des directives au Secretaire 
general quant a Ia maniere d'administrer Ie 
Secretariat et quant aux personnes a employer. 
Cette fac;on d'agir constitue un empietement sur 
ses fonctions de chef supreme de l'Organisation. 

La proposition polonaise est etrangere å Ia 
question. Le rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le 
fonctionnement du Secretariat est rectige pour 



Secretary-General could reduce the estimates 
further. 1 

The l\Ianagement Survey was an internal respon
sibility, initiated by the Secretary-General and 
demonstrably valuable, since it had resulted in a 
reduction of the estimates by $1,000,000. 

If the Secretary-General's contention that the 
survey would improve the Secretariat were proved 
wrong, he could be called to account in the follow
ing year, but it was not for the Committee to tell 
him how to do his job. The General Assembly 
informed the Secretary-General of the activities 
it desired ; the latter provided the stafi and 
services. 

For his part, he was convinced that the Secre
tary-General had acted in a diligent and praise
worthy manner. To demand the working papers 
of the ?v1anagement Survey would be tantamount 
to a vote of no confidence. 

The representative of Poland had requested 
production of the minutes of the Appeals Board, 
hut those were even more confidential documents. 
They had no place in the Fifth Committee unless 
the Committee proposed to run the Secretariat. 

Mr. SEviLLA-SAcASA (Nicaragua) considered that 
the Fifth Committee was primarily a hudgetary 
committee and >vas not required to scrutinize 
administrative functions. He paid tribute to the 
iutegrity and experience of the Secretary-General. 
He was opposed to measures of investigation. 
The representatives had other means to achieve 
the end desired. 

:\Ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) agreed with the reprc
sentative of the United States that the Fifth 
Committee could not take the place of thc Secrc
tary-General in administering the Secretariat. 
Nevertheless, the Committee's terms of reference 
were not limited to adopting a budget. It had 
to exercise administrative control and to make 
recommendations to the General Assembly. It 
was the right of the fifty-seven l\Iemhers to criti
cize the work of the Secretariat. 

As regards the Appeals Board, of which he was 
Chairman, he emphasized that its meetings were 
private. The production of its minutes would 
constitute a breach of confidence. The General 
Assembly could request the Secretary-General to 
communicate views expressed by the Appeals 
Board. In that case, a similar objection would 
not apply. Alternatively, the Fifth Committee 
could ask the Chairman of the Board to furnish 
it with explanations of its work. 

He agreed with the representative of Poland 
on the report of the }Ianagement Survey, which 
he had read with surprise and amusement. So
called experts, whose province was. accountancy, 
had concerned themselves with questions of inter
national administration. It was best, however, 
to avoid discussion of the document, as also of 
the related document (A/C.5j157), and to return 
to the original estimates and the report of the 
Advisory Committee. 

• See document .\jC.S/160, section 4. 

renseigner la Commission, et lui indiquer comment 
le Secretaire general peut reduire encore Ies 
previsions1• 

Cette enquete est une mesure d'ordre interieur 
dont le Secretaire general a pris l'initiative ; il est 
facile d'en demontrer la valeur, puisqu'elle a eu 
pour resultat ele faire reduire Ies previsions d'un 
million de dollars. 

S'il s'avere que le Secretaire gcneral a eu tort 
d'affirmer que l'enquete ameliorera le Secretariat, 
on pourra inviter le Secretaire general a donner des 
explications l'annee suivante, mais il n'appartient 
pas a Ia Commission ele lui dire comment il doit 
s'acquitter de ses fonctions. L'Assemblee generale 
fait connaitre au Secretaire gencral Ies travaux 
qu'elle desire voir efiectuer; c'est le Secretaire 
general qui fournit le personnel et Ies services. 

l\1. Stevensan est sur que le Secretaire general a 
agi de fa<;on diligente et louahle. Reclamer Ies 
documents de travail qui ont servi a l'enquete sur 
les methodes administratives equivaudrait a un 
vote de mefiance. 

92 

Le reprcsentant de la Pologne a demand.S la 
communication des proces-verbaux du Comite 
d'appel, mais il s'agit la de documents encore plus 
confidentiels. Leur place n' est pas a la Cinquieme 
Commission, a moins que la Commission ne se 
propose de diriger le Secretariat. 

l\1. SEYILLA-SACASA (Nicaragua) estime que la 
Cinquieme Commission est avant tout une com
mission budgetaire et qu'elle n'est pas chargee 
d'examiner des mesures administratives. II rend 
hommage a l'integrite et a l' experience du Secre
taire general. II s' oppose a des methodes 
inquisitoriales. Les representants disposent 
d'autres moyens pour atteindre les buts souhaites. 

M. LmmAu (Belgique) convient, avec le repre
sentant des Etats-Unis, que la Cinquieme Com
missi::m ne saurait remplacer le Secretaire gencral 
en ce qui concerne l'administration du Secretariat. 
Neanmoins, le mandat de la Commission ne se 
limite pas a l'adoption du hudget. La Commission 
doit exercer le contröle administratif et formuler 
des recommandations a l' Assemblee generale. Les 
cinquante-sept Etats Memhres ont le droit de 
critiquer l'ceuvre du Secretariat. 

Quant au Comite d'appel, dont il est le Prc
sident, il souligne que ses reunions ont un caracter0 
prive. Si le Comite communique ses proces-verbaux, 
il manquera a la confiance qu'on a placee en lui. 
L' Assemblee generale peut inviter le Secretaire 
general a faire connaltre Ies avis exprimes par 
le Comite d'appel. Dans ce cas, on ne pourrait 
elever une objection du meme ordre. La Cinquieme 
Commission peut aussi demander au President 
du Comite ele lui fournir des explications sur ses 
travaux. 

Il partage l'avis du represeri.tant de la Pologne 
quant au rapport relatif a l' enquete, dont la lecture 
l'a surpris et amuse. De pretendus experts, dont 
le domaine propre est la comptabilite, se sont 
meles de questions d'administration inter
nationale. Toutefois, mieux vaudrait eviter Ia 
discussion du document, ainsi que celle du 
document connexe A/C.5/157, et revenir aux 
Previsions initiales et au rapport du Comitc 
consultatif. 

1 Voir do~ument AjC. 5/160, section 4. 



The SECRETARY-GENERAL recalled that in his 
Dpening address he had thought it possible to go 
beyond the savings advocated by the Advisory 
Comrnittee and to submit revised estimates of 
$3-!,500,000. 

The Fifth Cornmittee had requested further 
documentation, but he possessed only rough 
tigures of the Management Survey, of which he had 
submitted a summary to the Committee, for infor
mation, not for action. 

The Secretary-General traced the history of the 
survey : at the previous session of the General 
Assembly, certain delegations had proposed a 
reduction in the budget for 1947, and criticism 
had been heard in regard to the efficiency of the 
Secretariat and the numbers of the staff. After 
consultation with the Advisory Committee, he had 
established the survey under the direction of 
l\Jr. Spencer Thompson, a just and fair-minded 
official of the Secretariat. 

It had been hoped that the survey would be 
able to produce its report in time for examination 
hy the Advisory Committee and submission to the 
General Assembly. He had pressed for every 
possible reduction in view of the currency diffi
cuities with which many l\Iembers were con
fronted. From J une to September 194.7 the 
survey was hard at work, and he had authorized 
l\Ir. Thompson to recruit the necessary staff to 
expedite the work. 

It had proved impossible, however, to complete 
the reports in time, and a sub-committee wouid 
receive no more than provisional documents. 

The Secretary-General stressed that he had 
not taken any decisions in regard to the detailed 
recommendations of the survey, nor would such 
decisions be taken without consultation with the 
Advisory Committee. He had, howev~r, deemed 
it his duty to inform the Fifth Committee of the 
possibility, clearly shown in the preliminary 
reports, of effecting a saving of about $1,000,000. 
It would be pointless for the Fifth Committee to 
study the reports in detail at that time. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that the Fifth Committee 
was not well placed to deal with a complex 
problem. The Secretary-General had referred to 
the serious currency difficulties of Members, and 
the Committee should therefore act with care and 
give due attention to detaiis. 

The original estimates had been reviewed in 
conjunction with the Advisory Committee's report, 
but certain facts were still missing, without which 
it was not possible to deciele whether a reeluction 
beiow $34,500,000 was feasible. In particular, 
comparative statistical tables \vere needed to show 
projected expenditure or staff in a department in 
relation to its current requirements. Delegations 
that were not familiar wlth the working languages 
·wcre faced wlth a special difficulty. 

r Tl1e reports of the survey had not created a 
fayourable impression. It was not clear who 
wcre · the authors or what method hael been 
pur.,ied. · While he agreed that it was n'ot the 

Le SECRETAIRE GENERAL rappelle que, elans 
son expose inaugural, il a declare possible ele 
depasser Ies economies preconisees par le Comite 
consultatif et de presenter des previsions revisees 
au chiffre de 34.500.000 dollars. 

La Cinquieme Commission a demande d'autres 
documents, mais il ne dispose que des chiffres 
approximatifs ele l' enquete, dont il a presente un 
resume a la Commission, pour information et non 
pour execution. 

Le Secretaire general refait I'historique de 
I' enquete : a la derniere sesslon de l' Assembiee 
generale, certaines deiegations ont propose de 
reduire le budget de 1947 et I'on a entendu des 
critiques dirigees contre le rendement du Secre
tariat et I'importance de son effectif. Apres s'etre 
concerte avec le Comite consuitatif, il a fait 
proceder a l' enquete, dont il a confie la direction 
a M. Spencer Thompson, fonctionnaire du Secre
tariat juste et impartial. 

On avait espere que Ies experts ele l' enquete 
pourraient publier Ieur rapport a temps pour Ie 
faire examiner par le Comite consultatif et Ie 
soumettre a l' Assemblee generale. Le Secretaire 
general a insiste en faveur de toutes Ies reductions 
possibles, etant donne Ies difficultes monetaires 
auxquelles eloivent faire face beaucoup d'Etats 
Membres. De juin a septembre 1947, l'enquete 
s'est poursuivie activement et il avait autorise 
M. Thompson a recruter le personnei necessaire 
pour accelerer le travail. 

Toutefois, il s'est avere impossible de terminer 
Ies rapports en temps voulu et on ne pourrait 
donner a une sous-commission que de simples 
documents provisoires. 

Le Secretaire general souligne qu'il n'a pris 
aucune decision au sujet des recommanelations 
detaillees formuiees a Ia suite de I'enquete et qu'il 
n'en prendrait aucune sans se concerter avec le 
Comite consultatif. II a toutefois juge de son 
devoir d'aviser Ia Cinquieme Commission de la 
possibilite, clairement demontree dans Ies rapports 
preliminaires, d'effectuer une economie de l'ordre 
d'un million de dollars. La Cinquieme Commission 
n'a aucun interet a etudier Ies rapports en detaii 
en ce moment. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime que Ia Cinquieme Com
mission se trouve mal piacee pour traiter une 
question aussi compiexe. Le Secretaire general a 
mentionne Ies graves difficultes monetaires des 
Etats Membres, et Ia Commission devrait donc 
agir prudemment, en faisant porter sur Ies detaiis 
toute l' attention qu'ils meritent. 

On a examine Ies previsions initiaies en tenant 
compte du rapport du Comite consultatif, mais il 
manque encore certains faits sans lesquels il n'est 
pas possible ele elecider de la possibilite de reeluire 
encore Ie chiffre de 34.500.000 elollars. En parti
culier, on a besoin d'etats statistiques comparatifs, 
indlquant Ies depenses ou Ie personnel prevus dans 
un departement donne en fonction de ses besoins 
presen ts. Les deiegations non famiiiarisees avec Ies 
langues de travail rencontrent des difficultes 
particuiieres. 

Les rapports ele l'enquete n'ont pas cree une 
impression favorabie. _On ne voit pas hien quels en 
sont Ies auteurs, ni quelle est la ·methode suivie. 
Tout en reconnaissant qu'il n'appartient pas a 



Committee's task to interfere with the man
agement of the Organization, it was entitled tJ 
consider certain administrative matters, and, in 
case of dissatisfaction, to seek explanations from 
the Secretariat. 

As regards part III of the budget estimates, he 
felt it would be unwise for the Committee to deal 
with the personnel in every section. It should, 
however, have information covering departments 
as a whole and summary statements of total 
expenditure and personnel. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) observed that hi~ 
remarks would not imply any criticism of the 
Secretary-General, who inspired only admiration 
and respect. 

He could not remain silent when the functions 
of the Fifth Committee were either Jimited or 
exaggerated. It was an administrative anJ 
budgetary committee, and should therefore reques '.: 
any information deemed necessary for a full 
examination of the appropriations. The General 
Assembly should be furnished by the Committee 
with the reasons for increases or reductions in the 
estimates. 

Referring to the Managemcnt Survey, he' 
remarked that intellectual production could not 
be standardized, nor could the work of divisions, 
such as the Editorial and Languages Divisions, he 
measured in the same way as that of other divisions 
whose work was more mechanical. 

He urged that, in place of the technical experts 
of the survey, a small commission should he 
appointed under the Secretary-General, compri
sing the Assistant Secretaries-General and certain 
heads of divisions. 

He favoured a centralized administration, in 
so far as that was possible, but not the fusion of 
two large divisions employing 650 persons. He 
urged that stafi should not be discharged at short 
notice. Representatives on the Fifth Committee 
should act as trustees of the Organization ancl 
should maintain breadth of vision. 

He suggested that decisions regarding sessions 
of commissions should rest with the Secretary
General, since they sometimes met without due 
preparation on the part of the Secretariat. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) did not agree fully with 
the views expressed by the representative of the 
United States. The budget should indeed be 
discussed separately from the administration, but 
the Committee would be unable to give advice 
if it had no knowledge of the Secretary-General's 
methods. Thus, after the Advisory Committee 
had reduced the estimates, the Secretary-General 
had proposed a further diminution, and the Fifth 
Committee could not, without further explan
ation, approve that action on budgetary grounds 
alone. Documents AjC.5j160 and AjC.5j149 
should be referred to the Advisory Committee : 
otherwise the Fifth Committee would morely be 
acting automatically in approving the lowest 
figure submitted by the Secretary-General. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 

la Commission de se meler de la gestion de 
l'Organisation, M. Rostchine declare que la 
Commission a le droit d' examiner cretaines 
questions administratives et, si la situation ne lui 
donne pas satisfaction, de demander des expli
cations au Secretariat. 

En ce qui concerne le titre III des previsions 
de depenses, il estime qu'il serait inopportun que 
la Commission s'occupe du personnel de chaque 
section. Neanmoins, elle devrait disposer de 
renseignements concernant Ies departements dans 
leur ensemble et d' etats resumes indiquant Ies 
totaux des depenses et du personnel. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) fait remarquer que ces 
observations n'impliqueront aucune critique du 
Secretaire gcneral, qui n'inspire que l'admiration 
et le respect. 

II ne saurait rester silencieux Iorsqu'on restreint 
ou qu'on exagere Ies attributions de la Cinquieme 
Commission. II s'agit d'une commission adminis
trativc et budgetaire, qui doit donc demander 
tous Ies renseignements qu'elle jnge necessaire 
pour examiner de pres Ies credits. La Commission 
devrait faire connaitre å l'Assemblee generale 
Ies motifs des augmentations ou des reductions 
apportees aux previsions. 

Quant å l'enquete, M. Tejera fait observer qu'on 
ne saurait imposer de normes å la production 
intellectuelle et qu'on ne peut mesurer le travail 
de divisions telles que la Division d'edition et de 
redaction et la Division linguistique de la meme 
fa-;on que le travaii d'autres divisions, dont 
l'activite presente un caractere plus machinal. 

II insiste pour qu'au Iieu des experts techniques 
qui ont mene l'enquete, on cree une commission 
restreinte sous Ia direction du Secretaire general, 
comprenant Ies secretaires generaux adjoints 
et certains chefs de division. 

II preconise une administration centralisee, 
dans Ia mesure du possible, mais non pas Ia fusion 
de deux grandes divisions empioyant 650 per
sonnes. II insiste pour qu'on ne renvoie pas de 
personnel du jour au Iendemain. Les representants 
de la Cinquieme Commission doivent veiller aux 
interets de l'Organisation et doivent aussi avoir 
Ies vues larges. 

II suggere qu'on laisse au Secretaire generalies 
decisions relatives aux sessions des commissions, 
car Ies commissions se reunissent parfois sans que 
Ie Secretariat ait pu Ies preparer comme il convient. 

M. MACHAno (Bresil) ne partage pas entierement 
l'avis qu'a exprime le representant des Etats-Unis. 
II faut en efiet qu'on discute å part le budget et 
l'administration, mais la Commission ne saurait 
donner des avis si elle ignore Ies methodes que 
suit le Secretaire general. Ainsi, apres que Ie 
Comite consultatif eut diminue Ies credits, l<" 
Secretaire general a propose une nouvelle dimi
nution et la Cinquieme Commission ne peut, sans 
autre explication, approuver cette decision pour 
des motifs purement budgetaires. On devrait 
renvoyer au Comite consultatif Ies documents 
A/C.5j160 et AjC.5j149; sinon, Ia Cinquiem<> 
Commission fera simplement acte d'automatisme 
en approuvant Ie chifire le plus bas que propo!'e 
le Secrctaire general. 

M. AGH:-:m:Es (President du Comite consuitatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 

94 



Questlons) stated that it was the unanimous viev; 
of his Committee that it wouid not be possibie 
to make a close examination of the report of the 
Management Survey during that session. 

The Secretary-Generai was faced with a similar 
difficuity, and had aiso made it ciear that he was 
not yet prepared to approve all the administratiye 
detaiis of the report. 

In Aprii 1947, when the Advisory Committre 
had met, oniy the preliminary reports of the 
survey were availabie : but the Secretary-General 
had immediately agreed that the survey should 
be prosecuted with vigour, so that the Advisory 
Committee might submit a report to the Fifth 
Committee. 

Mr. Aghnides pointed out that the volume of 
work before his Committee was so great that il 
could not at present examine the reports of the 
survey. 

In his view, there was no essential diwrgence 
between the vie\vs of the representatives who had 
spoken at that meeting, and the hest course would 
he for the Fifth Committee to discuss part III of 
the estimates in conjunction with the report of the 
Advisory Committee and the figures appearing 
in document A/C.5/157. Those estimates could 
be considered without any discussion of the surwy 
report. 

He was somewhat surprised at the attitude 
adopted by some representatives towards thc 
Secretary-General, who was under no obligation 
to transmit to the Fifth Committee internal 
working papers. 

The substance had not yet been extracted from 
all the reports of the survey ; neither the Secre
tary-General nor the Assistant Secretary-General 
nor the Advisory Committee disposed of the 
necessary tirne during that session, and a suh
committee might need a still Ionger period. 

He urged the Committee to go forward with 
its discussion on the basis of existing documents 
and, where necessary, to ask the Secretariat for 
explanations. 

lf further savings were thought possible, the 
amount thereof might be frozen, to be availabk 
to the Organization under safeguards. 

Mr. MARTINEz-CAnANAS (Mexico) ohserved that 
the function of approving budget items presup
poserl the right to scrutinize all related matter~. 

He agreed with the procedure suggested by the 
Chairman of the Advisory Committee, and the 
more readily since the findings of the Management 
Survey were not yet of practicai import in that 
they had not been fully endorsed by the Secretary
General. 

The Committee couid count on the help of the 
Advisory Committee in any matter requiring 
detailed information. 

Discussion of the Management Survey reports 
shouid be suspended until the Secretary-General 
had expressed his views. 

Mr. MAYER (France) endorsed the remarks 
of the Chairman of the Advisory Committee ancl 
of the representative of Mexico. 

He couid not agree with the representative 
of Beigium that documents A/C.5/154 and A/C.5/ 

declare que son Comite est unanime å reconnaHre 
qu'il ne sera pas possible de proceder au cours de 
la session actuelle, a un examen detaillc du rapport 
relatif a I'enquete. 

Le Secretaire generai doit faire face a une diffi
culte analogue et ii a egalement explique qu'il 
n'etait pas encore pret a approuver tous Ies details 
d'ordre administratif qui figurent dans Ie rapport. 

En avril 1947, quand Ie Comite consultatif s'est 
reuni, ii n'a pu deposer que Ies rapports preli
minaires de l'enquete ; mais Ie Secretaire general 
a aussitöt accepte qu'on poursuive resolument 
I'enquete, pour permettre au Comite consultatif 
de presenter un rapport a Ia Cinquieme 
Commission. 

M. Aghnides fait remarquer que Ie travail dont 
son Comite est saisi est si grand qu'il ne peut 
examiner pour Ie moment Ies rapports de l'enquete. 

A son avis, il n'existe pas de divergencrs essen
tielles entre Ies opinions des representants qui ont 
parle au cours de cette scance ; la meilleure 
methode que peut suivre la Cinquieme Cornmission 
consiste a discuter le titre III des previsions en 
tenant compte du rapport du Comite consultatif 
et des chiffres qui figurent dans le document 
A/C.5j157. On peut examiner ces previsions sans 
discuter Ie rapport relatif a l'enquete. 

II est quelque peu surpris de l'attitude que 
certains representants ont adoptee vis-a-vis du 
Secretaire general, que rien n'oblige a commu
niquer a la Cinquieme Comrnission Ies documents 
de travail interieurs. 

On n'a pas pu analyser compietement tous Ies 
rapports relatifs a I'enquete ; ni le Secretaire 
general, ni Ie Secretaire general adjoint, ni le 
Comite consultatif ne disposent du temps neces
saire au cours de Ja session actuelle et il faudra 
peut-etre encore plus de temps a une Sous
Commission. 

II insiste pour que Ia Commission poursuive Ja 
discussion en se fondant sur Ies documents 
existants et demande au Secretariat des expli
cations, le cas echeant. 

95 

Si l'on estime que de nouvelles economies sont 
possibles, on pourrait en bioquer le montant ; 
l'Organisation pourrait en disposer sous certaincs 
clauses de protection. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) fait :re
marquer que le soin d'approuver des rubriques du 
budget presuppose le droit d'examiner toutes Ies 
questions connexes. 

II accepte Ia methode qu'a suggeree Ie President 
du Comite consuitatif, d'autant plus facilement 
que Ies conclusions de l'enquete sur Ies methodes 
adrninistratives n'ont pas encore de portee 
pratique, puisque le Secretaire generai ne Ies a pas 
sanctionnees sans reserve. 

La Commission peut compter sur l'assistance 
du Comite consuitatif pour toute question neces
sitant des renseignements detailles. 

On devrait suspendre Ia discussion des rapports 
reJatifs a l'enquete tant que le Secretaire general 
n'aura pas fait connaitre son opinion. 

M. MAYER (France) appuie Ies observations du 
President du Comite consultatif et du representant 
du Mexique. 

II ne peut admettre, comme Ie representant de 
Ja Belgique, qu'on ne se serve pas des documents 



157 should not be used. Such a decision would 
imply a reproach to the Secretary-General for 
having presented reduced estimates. 

Mr. LAMBERT (Canada) was opposed to the 
appointment of a sub-committee. 

The Secretary-General had claimed adequate 
administrative discretion in administering the 
budget, and he was in full agreement with that 
claim. 

A sub-committee to examine the reports of the 
Management Survey would not serve a useful 
pnrpose, nor was it a proper function for the 
Fifth Committee to perform. 

It had been suggested in that Committee that, 
if the details of the budget were to be understood, 
it would be necessary to make a complete investi
gation of all attendant circumstances. But it 
should not be overlooked that the .Members of the 
United Nations, in seeking to fulfil the purposes 
of the Charter, had ehosen an administrator. The 
Fifth Cornmittee would not be able fully to 
examine every detail of the budget, whether in 
committee or in sub-committee. Authority and 
responsibility must be delegated and vested 
in the proper official, the Secretary-General, 
working in conjunction with the Advisory 
Committee. 

He requested that the Polish resolution should 
be put to a vote. 

The Hon. K. G. YouNGER (United Kingdom) 
emphasized that, in suggesting reductions, he 
had not sought to criticize the Secretary-General 
or the Assistant Secretary-General. 

The financial difficulties of the world made the 
work of economy urgent; the serious shortage 
of dollars inevitably influenced the attitude of his 
delegation. 

The question of making a detailed examination 
was a question of proportion. He agreed that the 
Committee should proceed with the original esti
mates and the Advisory Committee's r~port, and 
that documents AjC.5j154 and AjC.5jl57 should 
also be taken into account. 

It was neither proper nor practicable, in his 
view, to examine the Management Survey reports, 
and he wa opposed to the appointment of a 
sub-committee. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) explained that the 
sub-committee which he had proposed was not 
intended to make a detailed examination of the 
estimates, but solely to review the work of the 
Management Survey. 

Since the Committee had passed to a discussion 
of the Secretary-General's authority, he wished 
to state that his delegation was anxious to 
maintain and increase that authority, particularly 
in view of the present international situation. 

In the course of the general debate, he had 
asked for the Management Survey's report in 
order to know whether it might serve as a basis 
for cuts in the estimates. The report had proved 
only the inefficiency of all wh? took part in that 
survey. 

The Committee, which had reduced essential 
activities of the United Nations in the economic 
ånd social fields, was entitled tö know the cost 

96 

AjC.5/15! et AjC.5jl57. Une decision de ce genre 
laisserait croire qu'on reproche au Secretaire 
general d'avoir presente des previsions de depenses 
reduites. 

l\1. LAMBERT (Canada) s'oppose a Ia creation 
d'une sous-commission. 

Le Secretaire generai a demande qu'on lui Iaisse, 
du point de vue administratif, une liberte suffi
sante pour mettre en reuvre le budget, et 
M. Lambert appuie sans reserve cette demande. 

Une sous-commission chargee d'examiner les 
rapports relatifs a l'enquete ne remplirait aucune 
fonction utiie et ce n'est pas une fonction qui 
convienne a la Cinquieme Commission. 

On a suggere a la Commission qu'ii serait neces
saire, si l'on veut que les details du budget soient 
compris, de proceder a une enquete detaillee 
portant sur toutes Ies conditions concomitantes. 
Mais il ne faudrait pas oublier que les Etats 
Membres de l'Organisation des Nations Unies, en 
cherchant a atteindre les buts de Ia Charte, ont 
choisi un administrateur. La Cinquieme Com
mission ne sera pas capabie d'examiner entit'~
rement tous Ies detaiis du budget, que ce soit en 
commission ou en sous-commission. Il faut 
deieguer Ies pouvoirs et Ia responsabilite et en 
investir le fonctionnaire approprie -le Secretaire 
general - travaillant de concert avec Ie Comite 
consultatif. 

l\1. Lambert demande qu'on mette aux voix 
la resoiution polonaise. 

l\1. YouNGER (Royaume-Uni) souligne qu'en 
suggerant des reductions, il n'a cherche a critiquer 
ni Ie Secretaire generai ni le Secretaire general 
adjoint. 

Les difficultes financieres mondiales rendent 
urgente l'reuvre d'economie ; la grave penurie de 
dollars influe inevitabiement sur l'attitude de sa 
deiegation. 

Proceder a une etude detaillee est une question 
de mesure. Il reconnaft que Ia Commission devrait 
continuer a etudier Ies previsions initiaies et Ie 
rapport du Comite consultatif et qu'on devrait 
tenir compte aussi des documents A fC.5/154 et 
AjC.5/157. 

A son sens, il n'est ni correct ni commode d'exa
miner Ies rapports relatifs a l'enquete, et il 
s'oppose a la creation d'une sous-commission: 

l\1. KATz-SucHY (Poiogne) explique que la 
Sous-Commission qu'il a proposee n'a pas pour 
but de proceder a une etude detaillee des pre
visions, mais seulement d'examiner Ies travaux 
des experts qui ont effectue l'enquete. 

Puisque Ia Commission en est venue a discuter 
Ies pouvoirs du Secretaire generai, il tient. a 
declarer que sa deiegation se preoccupe de main
tenir et d'augmenter ces pottvoirs, compte tenu 
surtout de la situation internationaie actuelle. 

Au cours du debat general, il a demande le 
rapport reiatif a l'enquete, afin de savoir s'il 
pourrait servir de base a des diminutions de 
credits. Le rapport n'a fait que manifester l'inap
titude de tous ceux qui ont pris part a cette 
enquete. 

La Commission, qui a reduit certains traviui.x 
essentiels de l'Organisation dans Ies domaines 
economique et social, a le droit de connaitre 'le 



of the survey and the namcs of those responsible. 

He wished to see an efficient, international and 
independent Secretariat, such as the Charter 
eontemplated. It was not a question of inter
fer1ng with the functions of the Secretary-General ; 
the Fifth Committee and the Secretary-General 
were jointly responsible to the General Assembly 
for administrative and budgetary matters. 

If the situation were as the representative of 
the United States had sought to show it, there 
would be no need for detailed estimates, and the 
Secretary-General could submit an cstimate direct 
to the General Assembly. 

He would not press for a vote on his proposal 
for a sub-committee, Jmt he would support the 
representative of Belgium in requesting that 
documents AjC.5j154 ancl A/C.5,1157 sho.tld be 
discarded, and that the Aclvisory Committee 
should be left to suggest economies to the Secre
la cy-General. 

He referred to losses incurred by the United 
Nations in connexion with the Lido Beach Hotel 
and the Peter Cooper project, and suggested that 
the loss on the Management Survey should simi
larly be written ofi. 

The SECRETARY-GEXERAL remarked that the 
logic of the discussion was not clear to him. A 
summary report had been transmitted to the 
Fifth Committee. He eliel not feel that a sub
committee would serve a useful purpose. The 
reports of the survey should go to the Advisory 
Committee. 

He had made a radical reduction of $1,000,000 
on the original estimates, but the representative 
of Poland had voted for a ceiling of $30,000,000. 

It was incorrect that losses hacl been incurred 
in connexion with the Lielo Beach Hotel anel the 
Peter Cooper project. On the first, a Iarge part 
of the money hael been recovered, and on the 
second, not a cent had been Iost. 

~Ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) did not agree with the 
suggestion of the Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Admini,;trative and Budgetary 
Questions. He found it impossihle to vote on 
budgetary reductions of $1,000,000 without full 
supporting information. That information might 
ht' contained in the reports of the l\Ianagement 
Survey, but he was not prepareel to accept its 
validity. 

It was not a question of lack of confidence in the 
Secretary-General, but the Committee was entitleel 
to state that he had been badly advised. 

l\Ir. Lebeau submitteel a resolution' to the 
eliect that the Fifth Committee deeided to examine 
part III of the buelget on the basis of (a) the 
original budget estimates and ( b) the report of the 
Advisory Committee ; that it adopted the recom
menelation of paragraph 43 of the Advisory 
Committee's report concerning the appointment, 
at a later elate, of an international committee 
of experts on public administration to examine 
the functioning of the Secrctariat, and recom-

• Document A/C.Sf\Y, 15. 

97 

cout ele l'enquete et Ies noms de ceux qui en ont 
assume la responsabilite. 

II desire voir fonctionner un Secretariat efficace, 
international et independant, tel que l'envisage la 
Charte. II ne s'agit pas d'empieter sur Ies attri
butions du Secretaire general ; la Cinquieme 
Commission et le Secretaire general sont soli
dairement responsables envers l'Assemblee 
generale en matiere administrative et budgetaire. 

Si la situation etait telle que le representant des 
Etats-Unis a tente de la decrire, des previsions 
detaillees seraient inutiles et le Secretaire general 
pourrait presenter eles previsions directement a 
l' Assemhlee generale. 

II n'insiste pas pour qu'on mette aux voix sa 
proposition de sous-commission, mais il soutiendra 
Ie representant de la Belgique en demandant qu'on 
ne fasse pas etat des documents AJC.5/15! et 
A/C.5/157, et qu'on laisse au Comite consultatif le 
soin ele proposer eles economies au Secretaire 
general. 

M. Katz-Suchy mentionne Ies pertes qu'a subies 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies du fait du Lido 
Beach Hotel et de la Cite ele Peter Cooper, et 
pense qu'on devra aussi passer au compte des 
profits et pertes la depense afierente a l'enquete 
sur Ies methodes administratives. 

Le SECRETAIRE GENERAL fait remarquer qu'il 
ne voit pas tres bien la logique de la discussion. 
On a communique un rapport resume a la Cin
quieme Commission. II ne pense pas qu'une sous
commission soit utile. Les rapports relatifs a 
l' enquete devraien t aller au Comite consulta tif. 

II a efiectue une reduction raelieale d'un million 
ele elollars sur Ies previsions initiales, mais le 
representant de la Pologne a vote pour un plafond 
de 30.000.000 de dollars. 

II est inexact de pretendre qu'on ait subi des 
pertes elu fait du Lielo Beach Hotel et ele la cite de 
Peter Cooper. En ce qui concerne le premier, on a 
recupere une grande partie eles fonds et, qnant a la 
seconcle, on n'a pas perdu un cent. 

l\I. LEBEAG (Belgique) n'accepte p[ls la 
suggestion du President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et buclgetaires. 
II juge impossibie ele voter sur des reductions 
budgetaires d'un million ele elollars sans disposer 
ele tous Ies renseignements connexes. Peut-Hre 
ces renseignements figurent-ils dans Ies rapports 
relatifs a l'cnquete sur Ies methodes aelminis
tratives, mais il n'est pas pret a en accepter Ie 
bien-foncte. 

II ne faut pas voir la un manque ele confiance 
elans la personne du Secretaire general ; nean
moins, la Commission a le droit de declarer que le 
Secretaire general a ete mal conseille. 

l\:I. Lebeau presente une resolution1 suivant 
laquelle : Ia Cinquieme Commission cleciele el'exa
miner le titre III des previsions de elepenses, en 
tenant compte a) des Previsions de elepenses 
initiales et b) elu rapport du Comite consultatif ; la 
Cinquieme Commission adopte Ia recommandation 
elu paragraphe 43 du rapport du Comite consul
tatif concernant la creation, a une date ulterieure, 
d'un comite international d'experts en matiere 
el'administration publique, charge d'examiner Ie 

• Document A/C.5/W. 15. 

7 



mended to the Secretary-General the suspension 
of the Management Survey already heing con
ducted. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) stated that he had 
made it clear during the general dehate that he 
favoured reductions only in so far as they did not 
hamper the work of the Secretariat. 

Document A/C.5f160 did not afford a sufficient 
basis for economies, and he needed fuller infor
mation. That did not mean that he would oppose 
the reduction of $1,000,000 in the estimates, as 
proposed hy the Secretary-General. 

·Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) was in agreement with 
the Belgian proposal. 

The SEcRETARY-GENERAL observed that sus
pension of the Management Survey would worsen 
the position. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Adrninistrative and Budgetary 
Questions) appealed to the representative of 
Belgium not to press the second part of his 
resolution. It was not possible for the Secretary
General to suspend an inquiry that had just 
started. \Vere he in the Secretary-General's 
place, he would decline to continue in office in the 
face of such a demand. 

Mr. MAcHADO (Brazil) pointed out that the 
paragraph of the Advisory Comrnittee's report 
cited in the resolution contained the words, " at 
an appropriate stage ". 

Mr. DE HoLTE-CASTELLO (Colombia) requested 
that the resolution should be put in writing, since 
amendments would undoubtedly be submitted. 

The SECRETARY-GENERAL requested the 
Committee to bear in mind that he had twice 
been asked by the Advisory Cornrnittee to make 
a speedy management survey. The survey had 
been decided by hirn, but recomrnended by the 
Advisory Cornrnittee. 

The meeting rose at 3.38 p.rn. 

SIXTIETH MEETING 

Jield at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 
10 October 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Acting Chairman : ~Ir. Joza VILFAN (Yugoslavia). 

21. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (documents A/318, 
AJC.5J154and AJC.5jl57); report 
of the Advisory Committee on 
Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions (document A/336) 

The CHAIHMAN stated that, in connexion with 
a pian for the discussion of part III of the budget 
estimates, a second draft resolution 1 had been 
submitted by the representative of Belgiurn. 

• Do('vment A/C.5/1U6. 

fonctionnement du Secretariat ; la Cinquieme 
Commission recommande au Secretaire general de 
suspendre l'enquete sur le fonctionnement du 
Secretariat qui est dejå en cours d'execution. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) declare qu'il a 
explique au cours du debat general qu'il n'est 
partisan de reductions que dans la mesure ou elles 
n'entravent pas le travail du Secretariat. 

Le document AJC.5f160 n'offre pas de motifs 
suffisants d' economies et il reclarne des rensei
gnernents plus detailles. II ne faut pas en conclure 
qu'il s'opposera å la reduction d'un million de 
dollars que le Secretaire general propose d' effectuer 
sur Ies crectits. 

JVI. AzKOUL (Lihan) accepte la proposition belge. 

Le SEcRETAIHE GENERAL fait remarquer qu'en 
suspendant l'enquete sur Ies methodes adminis
tratives, on ne fera qu'aggraver la situation. 

M. AGH~mts (President du Comite consultalif 
pour Ies questions administratives et hudgetaires) 
demande au representant de la Belgique de ne pas 
insister sur la deuxieme partie dc sa resolution. Il 
est impossible au Secretaire general de suspendrc 
une enquetc qui vient seulement de s'ouvrir. A la 
place du Secretaire general, il refuserait de rester 
en fonction si on le saisissait d'nne telle dernande. 

::\1. :.\IAcHADO (Bresil) fait remarquer que le 
paragraphe du rapport du Comite consultatif cite 
dans la resolution contient les mots « au moment 
opportun n. 

l\I. DE HoLTE-CASTELLO (Colombie) demande 
qu'on consigne la resolution par ecrit, car on y 
presentera sans aucun doute des amendements. 

Le SECRETAIHE GENERAL demande å la Com
mission de tenir cornpte de ce que le Cornite 
consultatif lui a demande par deux fois de faire 
effectuer une rapide enquete sur le fonctionnement 
du Secretariat. C'est lui qui a decide l'enquete, 
mais c'est le Cornite consultatif qui l'a recom
mandee. 

La seance est levee å 17 h. 58 

SOIXANTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, .Vew-York, 
le vendredi 10 octobre 1947, a 15 heures. 

Presidcnt par interim: ~I. Joza VrLFA"J 
(Yougoslavie ). 

98 

21. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer
cice financier 1948 ( documents 
A/318, AJC.5J 154 et AJC.5J 157) ; 
rapport du Comite consultatif 
pour les questions administratives 
et budgetaires (document A/336) 

Le PRESIDE~T dCclare que le representant de 
la Belgique a sournis un deuxieme projet de reso
lution1 concernant le pian de discussion du Titre II I 
des Previsions ele depenses. 

• Document A/C.5/166. 




